
   BOROUGH OF NAUGATUCK REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

                         School Solar Rooftop Systems 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

This addendum is to clarify certain information that has been asked or requested after the RFP posting. 

1) As provided by Eversource regarding ZREC eligibility of the schools:  

“From: LRECZREC <LREC.ZREC@eversource.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 12:11 PM 
To: Robert Butler <RButler@naugatuck-ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: Naugatuck Schools RFP 

 

Bob, 

 

Thank you for this information.  We can confirm the following: 

Billing Account #51471653071, which is listed on your RFP as Andrew Avenue Elementary School, with 
an address (as listed on the RFP) of 140 Andrew Avenue, Naugatuck, CT, is not eligible for the LREC/ZREC 
program.  This is because there was a contract awarded for this Billing Account number which 
terminated after 12/12/16 (pursuant to Motions 84/86 in PURA Docket 11-12-06, projects that 
terminated after 12/12/16 will not be eligible to submit additional Bids/Applications for the LREC/ZREC 
program).  Please note that the site address that pertains to this billing account number in our system is 
not 140 Andrew Avenue, but rather 164 Andrew Avenue. 

 

Billing Account #51015493091, which is listed on your RFP as Maple Hill Elementary School, with an 
address (as listed on the RFP) of 641 Maple Hill Road, Naugatuck, CT, is eligible for the LREC/ZREC 
program.  No contracts were awarded to this billing account number, thus, it is eligible for a LREC/ZREC 
contract.” 

2) Attached are copies of Eversource bills for both Andrew Ave and Maple Hill schools. 
3) The Borough does not have a prevailing wage requirement, nor does it plan to use any state or 

federal funds to pay for any work it contracts for not funded under the ZREC program. The 
Borough relies on the Proposer’s expertise as to any prevailing wage restrictions under any 
funding programs they propose. 

4) The Borough will review and consider any alternative energy saving proposals the Proposer may 
make. 

 

 



SECTION B 

PROPOSAL 

School Solar Rooftop Systems  

     

The undersigned, as Bidder, declares that no person or persons, other than those named herein, are 
interested in this Proposal; that this Proposal is made without collusion with any person, firm or 
corporation; that he has carefully examined the location of the proposed work, the proposed Form of 
Contract, and the Contract Drawings therein referred to; that no person or persons acting in any official 
capacity for the Borough is directly or indirectly interested therein or in any portion of the profit thereof; 
and that he proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to execute the Form of Contract with the 
Borough; to provide all necessary equipment, tools, and other means of construction, and to do all work 
and furnish all materials specified in the Contract, in the manner and time therein prescribed, and 
according to the requirements of the Borough of Naugatuck Inspector as therein set forth, and that he 
will take in full payment therefore, the following unit prices and lump sums, to wit: 

 

 

The Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following addenda: 

 

 Addendum No.                Dated: __________________________                 

  

    

The Bidder agrees that this bid shall be good and may not be withdrawn for a period of ninety 
(90) days after the scheduled closing time for receiving bids. 

 

     Successful bidders shall defend, indemnify and hold and save harmless the Borough of Naugatuck 
against and from any and all liabilities, claims, damages, losses, fees, costs, expenses, etc. Which arise 
directly or indirectly from successful bidders operations and/or related activities. 

    The Borough of Naugatuck reserves the right to reject any and all:  bids in whole or in part, including 
low bid, to make partial awards, to waive any irregularities in any quotation, to increase or decrease 
quantities if quantities are listed in the bid, and may reject any bid that shows any omissions not called 
for, conditions, or alternate proposals, and may make any such award as is considered to be in the best 
interest of the Borough of Naugatuck.  The Borough however will consider any alternative proposals 
submitted. 

 

Company Name:    ____________________________________ 

 

Street Address:      ____________________________________ 

 



Town/City:             ____________________________________ 

 

Telephone:              _____________________  

 

Email Address______________________ 

 

Name   _____________________________________ 

 

Signature   ____________________________Date________ 


	Company Name:    ____________________________________

